Group

Head Office:

1 The Capel Building,

Dublin 7.

t +353(1)889 9100 Inspector Ciara Maxwell,

f +353 (1) 481 1500 Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,
Regional Inspectorate,
McCumiskey House,

Richview,
Clonskeagh Road,
Dublin 14.
25" November 2008
Re: Waste Licence Application 43-01
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Dear Ms. Maxwell, R
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Further to your letter of 20" November\cﬁéb I wish to confirm that MCR Personnel Ltd. requests
the withdrawal of its application foréé w\aste licence at Blocks L and K, Premier Business Park,
Ballycoolin Road, Cappoge, DubI|n<‘>‘11

&
| hereby request a refund of 50% of our application fee.

Yours truly,
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Conor Waish

Technical Advisor
MCR Environmental
086-8337573

conor.walsh@mcr.ie
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Directors: Douglas Taylor, Managing Director, Kealan Turley, Deputy Managing Director, Donall Barrett, Sales Director, W MCR W
John Sheehan FCCA, Financial Director, Philip Carr, Operations Director. -
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